Memorandum

Date: January 14%, 2026
To: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers
From: Zeida Sardinas

City Manager

Department: Carlos Arroyo
Public Works Director

Subject: Adopt-a-Street Application — The Mora-Roman Family

Introduction

As part of the City of Doral “Keep Doral Beautiful” campaign, the Public Works Department
(PWD) established the “Adopt-a-Street” program in 2005. It provides the opportunity for
volunteer groups to clean and remove litter from the City’s public right-of-way at least four (4)
times a year for a period of two (2) years. The Program provides the option to automatically
renew the agreement if the applicant adheres to the Program requirements. The total weight
amount of garbage collected by the volunteers is reported on a yearly basis to the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as part of the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit.

Background

The Mora-Roman Family have been residents of Doral for over 20 years. The Family takes
great pride of Doral, and it is shown on their commitment by conducting more cleanups than
required by the volunteer program. They fulfilled their requirements in 2018 and in 2021.

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact associated with the program is less than $50,000, no further analysis is
required.
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Strategic Plan Alighment

This initiative is aligned with the Exceptional Service Strategic Goal, as it provides the
opportunity to build a strong sense of community.

Recommendation

The City’s Staff respectfully requests that the Mayor and City Councilmembers approve the
application from The Mora-Roman Family to adopt NW 114" Avenue between NW 41* Street
and NWV 58" St. Attached please find application / agreement form from the applicant.

Roadway Segment: NW 33 Street between NW 87" Ave and NW 97 Ave
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Applicant: Christ Family Church
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